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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20224

Chilet, Criminal nveatigation

February 18, 2016

Seott Bullock

Robert Everett Johnson
The Institute for Justice
901 N. Glebe Rd., Ste. 900
Arlington, VA 22203

(fax) 703 - 682 - 9321

Re:  Petition for Remission or Mitigation of Forfeiture Filed by Scott Bullock and
Rabert Everett Johnson, of the Institute for Justice, on behalf of Khalid Quran,
concerning: $153,907.99 in U.S. Currency Seized from the Southern Bank and
Trust Company Account Held in the Name 427
Convenient Mart

Dear Mr. Bullock & Mr, johnson:

On behalfl of your client, Khalid Quran, you submitied a petition for remission or mitigation of
forfeiture of $153,907.99 in U.S. currency scized from the Southern Bank and Trust Company
account held in the name of “427 Convenient Mart,” pursuant 1o a
seizure warrant authorized by a federal judge and administratively forfeied.

After careful consideration of your petition, all relevant facts and applying the criteris for
remission or mitigation pursuant to Internal Revenue Manual (TRM) seetion 9.7.7.4.6 and Title
28, Part 9 of the Code of Federal Regulations, 1 have concluded that mitigation of forfeiture is
granted in fall. '

Sincerely,

AN it }

Richard Weber
Chief, Criminal Investigation

TOTAL, F.009





